UNITED STATES
ATOMIC ENERGY COMMISSION

WASH'NGTON, D.C. 20548

Docket Nos. \381269 JAN 15 197
<270

and 50-287

Duke Power Company

ATTN: Mr. Austin C. Thies
Senior Vice President,
Production & Transmission

422 South Church Street

P. 0. Box 2178

Charlotte, N. C. 28201

Gentlemen:

We have reviewed your letter of January 10, 1974 regarding the indication
of a small loose object in the Oconee Unit 2 reactor vessel lower head.

It is our understanding at this time that it has not been determined
whether the object was generated within the primary system (a loose part)
or whether it was accidentally left in the primary system prior to closure.
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Duke ébwer Company

cc:

William L. Porter

Duke Power Company

P. O. Box 2178

422 South Church Street
Charlotte, N. C. 28201
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